SUPREME COURT, APPELLATE DIVISION
FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTES
61 BROADWAY, 2™® FLOOR
NEW YORX, NEW YORK 10006

212/461-0800
Alan W, Friedberg
Chief Counsel
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Complaints to other az=ncies:

Have you filed a complaint concerning this matter with another Bar Association, District Attorney's Office or any other agency:

Yes, complaints filed with the courts and State and Federal Authorities for Wesley's ATTORNEY & JUDICIAL Misconducts and Violations of Law
If so0, name of agency:

Pendin
Action taken by agency: end 9
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Court action against attornev complained of: United States Court of Appeals for the
Second Circuit Docket 08-4873-cv -

' o s . : : Bernstein, et al. v Appellate Division First
Have you brouzgh: a civil or criminal aciion against tiis aticrney? e e .
lave you brougat a ¢ivil or criminal aciion against s aticrney Department Disciplinary Committee, et

Yes - In the 2nd Circuit and NY AG and other State and Federal Authorities al. - TRILLION DOLLAR LAWSUIT
If so, narne of court: Index No.

Statute: Pendlﬂﬂ
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Details of Complaint PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY OR TYPE IN ENGLISH

Start from the beginning and be sure to tell why you went to the attorney, when you had contact with the attorney, what happened
each time you contacted the avorney and what it was thart the atorney did wrong. Please send this office cooies of all papers that
you received from the attorney with this form.




THIS COMPLAINT MUST BE TRANSFERRED TO A NON-CONFLICTED THIRD PARTY INVESTIGATOR
AS THE FIRST DEPARTMENT IS IN A LAWSUIT WITH MYSELF AND HAS REPRESENTATIVE COUNSEL
IN THOSE MATTERS, THE NEW YORK ATTORNEY GENERAL. IF YOU ARE A FIRST DEPARTMENT
EMPLOYEE PLEASE CONTACT YOUR COUNSEL TO DETERMINE WHERE TO MOVE THIS COMPLAINT
TO AVOID FURTHER TITLE 18 OBSTRUCTION CHARGES AGAINST YOUR OFFICES and DO NOT
REVIEW ANY MATERIALS CONTAINED HEREIN OR BY REFERENCE. ANY ACTION ON YOUR PART
WILL RESULT IN LEGAL ACTIONS AGAINST YOU. A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM
HAS BEEN ATTACHED AND MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED PRIOR TO ANY ACTION ON YOUR
PART. See attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure for applicable laws you will be charged with
violating, including RICO, attempted murder and more.

Judge and Attorney Richard C. Wesley has violated both his Attorney Conduct Codes and his Judicial Cannons
in allowing conflict to obstruct justice and violate my due process rights in a RICO Complaint. A motion to
Compel Judge Wesley to follow the Attorney Conduct Code, the Judicial Cannons and Law in vetting out
conflicts and other violations of Attorney Conduct Codes, Public Office Violations and Law has gone ignored,
including Judge Wesley's failure to address conflicts of interest personally and for other members of the 2nd
Circuit who are conflicted in the matters, yet remain handling the matters. Judge Wesley has also permitted a
multitude of Attorney Conflicts to be allowed in his court and fails to initiate any disciplinary actions against
attorneys violating Attorney Conduct Codes and Law. The Motion to Compel can be found online @

http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court%20Southern%20District%
20NY/20090908%20FINAL%20Emergency%20Motion%20t0%20Compel%20SIGNED44948.pdf
or at http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=78 .

Judge Wesley, prior to ruling to Dismiss my RICO had further factual evidence of CRIMINAL FELONY ACTS
from multiple CREDIBLE EYEWITNESS EXPERT TESTIMONIES and SWORN Statements that Counsel for
the State Defendants was being ILLEGALLY PROFERRED by the New York State Attorney General's Office in
violation of Public Office Rules and Regulations and Law, including MISUSE of STATE FUNDS to represent the
Defendants both in their Public Office and Personal Capacities in Violation of Attorney Conduct Codes, Public
Office Rules and Regulations and Law. With the now Admitted and Acknowledged Conflicts of the New York
Attorney General Schneiderman's Office and withdrawal from handling these matters further due to such
violations of Conduct Codes and Law, these matters must be fully investigated by this Department. Other
Conflicts and Violations of Law in the ILLEGAL REPRESENTATIONS by the ATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE
of SPITZER and COUMO are also more fully detailed in the following filings with this Court and the US District
Court by Anderson in her Motion to Disqualify the New York Attorney General, found at the following URL's,

http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=391
and

http://lwww.frankbrady.org/TammanyHall/Documents_files/CCA%20091410%20Filing.pdf , both fully
incorporated by reference in their entirety herein.

My case before Judge Wesley is United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit Docket 08-4873-cv - Bernstein, et al. v
Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee, et al. - TRILLION DOLLAR LAWSUIT which is on appeal from case
(07cv11196) Bernstein, et al. v Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee, et al. All court cases cited herein
and all urls are incorporated in entirety by reference herein, including the website www.iviewit.tv .

In my evaluation and | am not an attorney, Wesley has violated, including but not limited to, all of the following
Judicial Cannons, Attorney Conduct Codes and Law.

Judicial Canon 1. A Judge Should Uphold the Integrity and Independence of the Judiciary / Judicial Canon 2. A Judge
Should Avoid Impropriety and the Appearance of Impropriety in All Activities / Judicial Canon 3. A Judge Should
Perform the Duties of the Office Impartially and Diligently / Judicial Canon 5. A Judge Should Regulate Extra-Judicial
Activities To Minimize the Risk of Conflict with Judicial Duties / Judicial Conflicts of Interest and Recusal / Grounds for

Judicial Disqualification / Violations of US Code Title 18[92] / Use and Misuse of Judicial Office — Areas of
Concern / § 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false bail / § 1509. Obstruction of court orders / § 1510.



THIS COMPLAINT MUST BE TRANSFERRED TO A NON-CONFLICTED THIRD PARTY INVESTIGATOR
AS THE FIRST DEPARTMENT IS IN A LAWSUIT WITH MYSELF AND HAS REPRESENTATIVE
COUNSEL IN THOSE MATTERS, THE NEW YORK ATTORNEY GENERAL. IF YOU ARE A FIRST
DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE PLEASE CONTACT YOUR COUNSEL TO DETERMINE WHERE TO MOVE
THIS COMPLAINT TO AVOID FURTHER TITLE 18 OBSTRUCTION CHARGES AGAINST YOUR
OFFICES and DO NOT REVIEW ANY MATERIALS CONTAINED HEREIN OR BY REFERENCE. ANY
ACTION ON YOUR PART WILL RESULT IN LEGAL ACTIONS AGAINST YOU. A CONFLICT OF
INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM HAS BEEN ATTACHED AND MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED
PRIOR TO ANY ACTION ON YOUR PART. See attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure for applicable
laws you will be charged with violating, including RICO, attempted murder and more.

Judge Wesley's acts were misconduct in violation of Penal Article 195 and were not legal State acts. The complaint
before the Department Disciplinary Committee is for acts by Attorney at Law/Justice Wesley, which were not part of
his judicial duties and/or were done in his Administrative capacity [Forestor v White 484 U.S. 219 (1988)} where he
acted as an attorney/administer. Although, the NY Constitution does not allow immunity for any official from review
of their conduct and indictment by a grand jury.( NY Constitution Article 1 S 6) ., immunity is not a defense for
Attorney at Law/Justice Wesley. When Wesley violated his oath of office and Judiciary Law Article 2 - GENERAL
PROVISIONS RELATING TO COURTS AND JUDGES law 4 - Disqualification of judge by reason of interest or
consanguinity, he was acting outside of his duties.

Applicable NY Laws are followed by federal laws, all linked.

Penal Article 20 - PARTIES TO OFFENSES AND LIABILITY THROUGH ACCESSORIAL CONDUCT

20.00 - Criminal liability for conduct of another.

20.05 - Criminal liability for conduct of another; no defense.

Penal Article 100 - CRIMINAL SOLICITATION

100.00 - Criminal solicitation in the fifth degree.

Penal Article 105 - CONSPIRACY

105.00 - Conspiracy in the sixth degree.

Penal Article 195 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT AND OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC SERVANTS GENERALLY
195.00 - Official misconduct.

195.05 - Obstructing governmental administration in the second degree.

Use these if applicable: Penal Article 125 - HOMICIDE

125.25 - Murder in the second degree.

Penal Article 110 - ATTEMPT

110.00 - Attempt to commit a crime.

Your 1506, 1509, 1510 are Federal Laws Title 18 S 1506

Title 18 S 1509 Title 18 1510

Other Federal prosecutions are for Honest Service and conspiracy against rights which are in the News this week .
Conspiracy Title 18 S 241

Honest service Title 18 S 1346

Honest Service News article http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2009/09/12/honestservices-fraud-law-_n_284646.html

Violations of Title 18 Obstruction must also be investigated by the appropriate authorities and this
regulatory body.

TITLE 18 PARTICH 11

Sec. 201. Bribery of public officials and witnesses
Sec. 225. - Continuing financial crimes enterprise
BRIBERY, GRAFT, AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Sec. 205. - Activities of officers and employees in claims against and other matters affecting the Government

Unsigned complaints will not be processed.
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Judge Wesley's acts were misconduct in violation of  Penal  Article 195 and were not legal State acts. The complaint before the Department Disciplinary Committee is for acts by Attorney at Law/Justice Wesley, which were not part of his judicial duties and/or were done in his Administrative capacity [Forestor v White 484 U.S. 219 (1988)} where he acted as an attorney/administer. Although, the NY Constitution does not allow immunity for any official from review of their conduct and indictment by a grand jury.( NY Constitution Article 1 S 6) ., immunity is not a defense for Attorney at Law/Justice Wesley. When Wesley violated his oath of office and Judiciary Law Article 2 - GENERAL PROVISIONS RELATING TO COURTS AND JUDGES law  4 - Disqualification of judge by reason of interest or consanguinity, he was acting outside of his duties.
Applicable NY Laws are followed by federal laws, all linked. 
Penal Article 20 - PARTIES TO OFFENSES AND LIABILITY THROUGH ACCESSORIAL CONDUCT 
20.00 - Criminal liability for conduct of another. 
20.05 - Criminal liability for conduct of another; no defense.
Penal Article 100 - CRIMINAL SOLICITATION 
100.00 - Criminal solicitation in the fifth degree. 
Penal  Article 105 - CONSPIRACY 
105.00 - Conspiracy in the sixth degree.
Penal  Article 195 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT AND OBSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC SERVANTS GENERALLY 
195.00 - Official misconduct. 
195.05 - Obstructing governmental administration in the second degree. 
Use these if applicable: Penal Article 125 - HOMICIDE
125.25 - Murder in the second degree. 
Penal  Article 110 - ATTEMPT 
110.00 - Attempt to commit a crime. 
Your 1506, 1509, 1510 are Federal Laws  Title 18 S 1506 
Title 18 S 1509  Title 18 1510 
Other Federal prosecutions are for Honest Service and conspiracy against rights which are in the News this week . 
Conspiracy Title 18 S 241
Honest service  Title 18 S 1346
Honest Service News article  http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2009/09/12/honestservices-fraud-law-_n_284646.html 
Violations of Title 18 Obstruction must also be investigated by the appropriate authorities and this regulatory body.
TITLE 18 PART I CH 11
Sec. 201. Bribery of public officials and witnesses
Sec. 225. - Continuing financial crimes enterprise
BRIBERY, GRAFT, AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Sec. 205. - Activities of officers and employees in claims against and other matters affecting the Government
Sec. 208. - Acts affecting a personal financial interest
Sec. 210. - Offer to procure appointive public office
Sec. 225. - Continuing financial crimes enterprise
TITLE 18 PART I CH 79 Sec 1623 - False declarations before grand jury or court
Sec 654 - Officer or employee of United States converting property of another
TITLE 18 PART I CH 73 Sec 1511 - Obstruction of State or local law enforcement
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 Sec 1961 RACKETEER INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT Organizations ("RICO")
Section 1503 (relating to obstruction of justice),
Section 1510 (relating to obstruction of criminal investigations)
Section 1511 (relating to the obstruction of State or local law enforcement),
Section 1952 (relating to racketeering), 
Section 1957 (relating to engaging in monetary transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity),
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 SEC 1962 (A) RICO
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 SEC 1962 (B) RICO
TITLE 18 PART I CH 96 SEC 1962 (C) RICO
title 18 part i ch 19 sec 1962 (d) RICO
TITLE 18 PART I CH 19 CONSPIRACY Sec 371 CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT OFFENSE OR TO DEFRAUD UNITED STATES
TITLE 18 PART I CH 95 RACKETEERING SEC 1957 Engaging in monetary transactions in property derived from specified unlawful activity
TITLE 18 PART I CH 47 Sec 1031 - Major fraud against the United States
Title 18 U.S.C. § 4. Misprision of felony. Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.
A federal judge, or any other government official, is required as part of the judge's mandatory administrative duties, to receive any offer of information of a federal crime. If that judge blocks such report, that block is a felony under related obstruction of justice statutes, and constitutes a serious offense.
Upon receiving such information, the judge is then required to make it known to a government law enforcement body that is not themselves involved in the federal crime.
 
FRAUD UPON THE COURT
In the United States, when an officer of the court is found to have fraudulently presented facts to court so that the court is impaired in the impartial performance of its legal task, the act, known as "fraud upon the court", is a crime deemed so severe and fundamentally opposed to the operation of justice that it is not subject to any statute of limitation.
 Officers of the court include: Lawyers, Judges, Referees, and those appointed; Guardian Ad Litem, Parenting Time Expeditors, Mediators, Rule 114 Neutrals, Evaluators, Administrators, special appointees, and any others whose influence are part of the judicial mechanism.
 "Fraud upon the court" has been defined by the 7th Circuit Court of Appeals to "embrace that species of fraud which does, or attempts to, defile the court itself, or is a fraud perpetrated by officers of the court so that the judicial machinery can not perform in the usual manner its impartial task of adjudging cases that are presented for adjudication". Kenner v. C.I.R., 387 F.3d 689 (1968); 7 Moore's Federal Practice, 2d ed., p. 512, ¶ 60.23
 In Bulloch v. United States, 763 F.2d 1115, 1121 (10th Cir. 1985), the court stated "Fraud upon the court is fraud which is directed to the judicial machinery itself and is not fraud between the parties or fraudulent documents, false statements or perjury. ... It is where the court or a member is corrupted or influenced or influence is attempted or where the judge has not performed his judicial function --- thus where the impartial functions of the court have been directly corrupted."
What effect does an act of “fraud upon the court” have upon the court proceeding? “Fraud upon the court” makes void the orders and judgments of that court. 
 
If further information or documentation is necessary please feel free to contact me. Please provide a formal docket number separate and distinct from any other complaint filed by Eliot Bernstein or the Iviewit Companies and send a certified confirmation of receipt of this Complaint.  Due to accusations by CREDIBLE EYE WITNESS EXPERTS and FORMER EMPLOYEES of the NY SUPREME COURT FIRST DEPARTMENT ATTORNEY DISCIPLINARY DEPT of DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION and WHITEWASHING COMPLAINTS, please send a copy of this Complaint back to Complainant to assure that NO FILE TAMPERING HAS OCCURED IN THE TRANSMISSION OF THIS DOCUMENT.
Eliot I. Bernstein
Inventor
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.  - DL
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.  - DL (yes, two identically named)
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.  - FL
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.  - DL 
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL
Uview.com, Inc.  - DL
Iviewit.com, Inc.  - FL
Iviewit.com, Inc.  - DL
I.C., Inc.  - FL
Iviewit.com LLC  - DL
Iviewit LLC  - DL
Iviewit Corporation  - FL
Iviewit, Inc.  - FL
Iviewit, Inc.  - DL
Iviewit Corporation
2753 N.W. 34th St.
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459
(561) 245.8588 (o)
(561) 886.7628 (c)
(561) 245-8644 (f)
iviewit@iviewit.tv
http://www.iviewit.tv
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress
http://www.facebook.com/#!/iviewit
http://www.myspace.com/iviewit
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot
http://www.youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum
http://www.TheDivineConstitution.com 
 
Also, check out 
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Part 1
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8Cw0gogF4Fs&feature=player_embedded
and Part 2 @
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Apc_Zc_YNIk&feature=related
and
Christine Anderson Whistleblower Testimony @
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6BlK73p4Ueo
and Eliot Part 1 - The Iviewit Inventions @ 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LOn4hwemqW0 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 1 with No Top Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DuIHQDcwQfM
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbOP3U1q6mM 
 
Thought that was crazy, try http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3mfWAwzpNlE&feature=results_main&playnext=1&list=PL2ADE052D9122F5AD 
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	Text35: THIS COMPLAINT MUST BE TRANSFERRED TO A NON-CONFLICTED THIRD PARTY INVESTIGATOR AS THE FIRST DEPARTMENT IS IN A LAWSUIT WITH MYSELF AND HAS REPRESENTATIVE COUNSEL IN THOSE MATTERS, THE NEW YORK ATTORNEY GENERAL.  IF YOU ARE A FIRST DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE PLEASE CONTACT YOUR COUNSEL TO DETERMINE WHERE TO MOVE THIS COMPLAINT TO AVOID FURTHER TITLE 18 OBSTRUCTION CHARGES AGAINST YOUR OFFICES and DO NOT REVIEW ANY MATERIALS CONTAINED HEREIN OR BY REFERENCE.  ANY ACTION ON YOUR PART WILL RESULT IN LEGAL ACTIONS AGAINST YOU.  A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE FORM HAS BEEN ATTACHED AND MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED PRIOR TO ANY ACTION ON YOUR PART.  See attached Conflict of Interest Disclosure for applicable laws you will be charged with violating, including RICO, attempted murder and more.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Judge and Attorney Richard C. Wesley has violated both his Attorney Conduct Codes and his Judicial Cannons in allowing conflict to obstruct justice and violate my due process rights in a RICO Complaint.  A motion to Compel Judge Wesley to follow the Attorney Conduct Code, the Judicial Cannons and Law in vetting out conflicts and other violations of Attorney Conduct Codes, Public Office Violations and Law has gone ignored, including Judge Wesley's failure to address conflicts of interest personally and for other members of the 2nd Circuit who are conflicted in the matters, yet remain handling the matters.  Judge Wesley has also permitted a multitude of Attorney Conflicts to be allowed in his court and fails to initiate any disciplinary actions against attorneys violating Attorney Conduct Codes and Law. The Motion to Compel can be found online @ 
 
http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/United%20States%20District%20Court%20Southern%20District%20NY/20090908%20FINAL%20Emergency%20Motion%20to%20Compel%20SIGNED44948.pdf
or at http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=78 .  
 
Judge Wesley, prior to ruling to Dismiss my RICO had further factual evidence of CRIMINAL FELONY ACTS from multiple CREDIBLE EYEWITNESS EXPERT TESTIMONIES and SWORN Statements that Counsel for the State Defendants was being ILLEGALLY PROFERRED by the New York State Attorney General's Office in violation of Public Office Rules and Regulations and Law, including MISUSE of STATE FUNDS to represent the Defendants both in their Public Office and Personal Capacities in Violation of Attorney Conduct Codes, Public Office Rules and Regulations and Law.  With the now Admitted and Acknowledged Conflicts of the New York Attorney General Schneiderman's Office and withdrawal from handling these matters further due to such violations of Conduct Codes and Law, these matters must be fully investigated by this Department.  Other Conflicts and Violations of Law in the ILLEGAL REPRESENTATIONS by the ATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE of SPITZER and COUMO are also more fully detailed in the following filings with this Court and the US District Court by Anderson in her Motion to Disqualify the New York Attorney General, found at the following URL's,
 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=391
 
and
 
http://www.frankbrady.org/TammanyHall/Documents_files/CCA%20091410%20Filing.pdf , both fully incorporated by reference in their entirety herein.
 
My case before Judge Wesley is United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit Docket 08-4873-cv - Bernstein, et al. v Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee, et al. - TRILLION DOLLAR LAWSUIT which is on appeal from case (07cv11196) Bernstein, et al. v Appellate Division First Department Disciplinary Committee, et al.  All court cases cited herein and all urls are incorporated in entirety by reference herein, including the website www.iviewit.tv .
In my evaluation and I am not an attorney, Wesley has violated, including but not limited to, all of the following Judicial Cannons, Attorney Conduct Codes and Law.
Judicial Canon 1. A Judge Should Uphold the Integrity and Independence of the Judiciary / Judicial Canon 2. A Judge Should Avoid Impropriety and the Appearance of Impropriety in All Activities / Judicial Canon 3. A Judge Should Perform the Duties of the Office Impartially and Diligently / Judicial Canon 5. A Judge Should Regulate Extra-Judicial Activities To Minimize the Risk of Conflict with Judicial Duties / Judicial Conflicts of Interest and Recusal / Grounds for Judicial Disqualification / Violations of US Code Title 18[92] / Use and Misuse of Judicial Office — Areas of Concern / § 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false bail / § 1509. Obstruction of court orders / § 1510. Obstruction of criminal investigations / DR 5-101 [1200.20] Conflicts of Interest - Lawyer’s Own Interests / 
Violations of Attorney Conduct Codes citing New York Attorney Conduct Codes[99] / DR 1-103 [1200.4] Disclosure of Information to Authorities / DR 1-104 [1200.5] Responsibilities of a Partner or Supervisory Lawyer and Subordinate Lawyers / DR 5-110 [1200.29] Membership in Legal Service Organization / DR 6-101 [1200.30] Failing to Act Competently / DR 7-106 [1200.37] Trial Conduct / CANON 8. A Lawyer Should Assist in Improving the Legal System / DR 8-101 [1200.42] Action as a Public Official / CANON 9. A Lawyer Should Avoid Even the Appearance of Professional Impropriety / DR 9-101 [1200.45] Avoiding Even the Appearance of Impropriety.  (Continued on Page 3)
(Continued on Page 3)


